ADDENDUM 3	

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]DATE:		June 11th, 2018
PROJECT:	MSB Penthouse AHU Replacement 
ITB NO:	744-R1816 MSB Penthouse AHU Replacement
OWNER:	The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
TO:	Prospective Proposers

This Addendum forms part of and modifies Proposal Documents dated, April 27th, 2018, with amendments and additions noted below.

	Questions received before deadline
	
1. Regards to Water Softener and Reverse Osmosis Systems 
Could you approve equal too and add Marlo Inc. as an acceptable true manufacturer ? 

A: Yes, Accepted manufacturers: Lakeside Water Treatment, Marlo Inc., Culligan

2. Please confirm whether Harris County Q2 2018 prevailing wage rates (Special Conditions), or the UT Wage Determination dated 6/30/2018 found in the UGCs are to govern. 

A: Follow section 1.14 of the Special Conditions for the current wage rates at project bid time.

3. On Alternate No.1 drawing S100 it references 1, 2 and 3 on S102. There are no such details on S102. Is it meant to be S103? Please Correct.

A: Yes, it is meant to S103

4. On Alternate No.1 drawing S101 it references 3/S102. There is no such detail on S102. Is it meant to be S103? Please Correct.

A: Yes, it is meant to S103

5. On Alternate No.1 drawing S102 it references 1, 2 and 3 on S102. There are no such details on S102. Is it meant to be S103? Please Correct.

A: Yes, it is meant to S103








6. The demo drawings show the existing chw pipe as well as steam pipe staying and not demoing. When you look at the renovation drawings the same piping is there but only in light lined not bold. This piping is confusing the vendors and their thinking this is what the engineer wants to do with the coils. I Believe specs states they want coil pull without having to remove the headers and walls to remove. Please advise.

[bookmark: _GoBack]A: Note 11 on the demo drawings (for both office and lab units) shows to demolish all piping as required to provide the piping diagrams per the detail sheet M900.  This is correct.  The pipe will need to be moved and relocated based on the submitted unit and the exact location in the AHUs that the pipes need to line-up.

The office units may be piped from the outside as they are now, but the lab units will be piped in the center.

The unit specification calls form internally demountable coils, meaning all coils shall be able to be disconnected from inside of the unit and moved out the access doors.  Since the office units only have filters in the return/OA economizer on the far section of the unit, there is nothing that cannot be moved through the unit to the area with coil pull.  The doors must be free of obstruction, but there is no piping that is required where the new access doors shall be.

	



END OF ADDENDUM 3



ADDENDUM 3
(744-R1816 – MSB Penthouse AHU Replacement)
Page 2 of 2
